
 
 
Reference 
Number:  

FOIAH2324/021 

From: 
 

Commercial 

Date: 
 

09 April 2024 

Subject: 
 

operations and tele reporting service 

  
I am writing to you under the Freedom of Information Act to request information regarding 
your NHS Trust's operations and tele reporting services including Out of Hours, routine, 
emergency and Backlog etc. 

  

Q1 a. Operations Director for your Trust and email address 
b. Operations Director/Manager for Imaging Service and email addresses 
c. Operations Director/Manager for Pathology Services and email addresses 

  

A1 a. Adam Bateman - Chief Operating Officer, adam.bateman@alderhey.nhs.uk                               
b. Gemmel Johnson - Radiology Service Manager, gemmel.johnston@alderhey.nhs.uk     
c. Clare Ellis - Head of Operations - Laboratory Medicine, clare.ellis@alderhey.nhs.uk 

  

Q2 Do you have any Tele Reporting contracts for your Imaging Services i.e. X-Ray, CT MRI 
Nuclear Medicine etc.   

A2 The Trust have a contract for CT and MRI with Medica which is used on an ad hoc basis. 
As part of the arrangement the Trust outsource as little as possible, but Medica are used 
as a ‘backup’ should we need them to report any images. There are no set number of 
images (minimum or maximum) that we would send over.   

Q3 Date (MM/YYYY) When you entered into the contract for these Services   

A3 March 2020   

Q4 When the contract expires (MM/YYYY)   

A4 March 2025   

Q5 Value of contract, at contract start date (£GBP)   

A5 There is no contract value for this service, however in the year 23-24 the trust spent 
£80,000 for the service with Medica on an ad hoc basis.     

Q6 Suppliers details for said contract/s.   

A6 Medica   

Q7 Do you have any Tele Reporting contracts for your Pathology Services i.e. Cellular, 
Histopathology, Mortuary etc. 



   

A7 No   

Q8 Date (MM/YYYY) When you entered into the contract for these Services   

A8 Not applicable as per A7   

Q9 When the contract expires (MM/YYYY)   

A9 Not applicable as per A7   

Q10 Value of contract, at contract start date  (£GBP)   

A10 Not applicable as per A7   

Q11 Suppliers details for said contract/s.   

A11 Not applicable as per A7   

Q12 Additionally, please include any bespoke (joint imaging and Pathology) reporting services you 
utilise. 

  

A12 Not applicable as per A7 

 


